Ryan Kline

3308 Robinhood Road Tallahassee, Florida 32312

Phone: 850-345-9839 | Website: https://www.ryanpkline.com | E-Mail: ryanpkline@gmail.com

Summary

I have a working knowledge of Adobe Creative Suite, HTML, Final Cut Pro, Wordpress, and Microsoft Office. With a learn-by-doing attitude, I can quickly get up to speed on any project. I am accustomed to handling several projects at the same time and am ready to take my career to the next level, building upon my current experiences.

Experience

AVISIAN, Inc. (40 hours/week)

March, 2006 - Present

Polymath (A person whose expertise spans a significant number of different subject areas)

- Manage all audio and video assets for AVISIAN's suite of identification technology websites as well as the company's clients, including on-site video production, editing and online distribution.
- Manage art department, providing deliverables to the company's clients promoting conferences as well as oversee print production of three publications from start to finish, including design, ad trafficking, and editorial trafficking.
- Manage websites for AVISIAN as well as the company's clients including the coordination of multiple developers for custom applications and plugins.
- Periodically solicit new and renewing advertisers for AVISIAN's websites and print publications

Florida State University (20 hours/week)

May, 2014 - Present

Assistant Cheerleading Coach

- Responsible for leading team practices and working with other coaches to create a unified coaching system.
- American Association of Cheerleading Coaches and Administrators (AACCA) Certified.

Lincoln High School (12 hours/week)

June, 2011 - May, 2013

Varsity Cheerleading Coach

Responsible for leading practices for sideline and competitive cheerleading.

Thomas, Duran & Associates (15 hours/week)

June, 2005 - February, 2006

Intern

■ Learned how to properly handle client relations as well as assisted lead designers on their projects.

Publix Supermarkets (15 hours/week)

July, 2001 - July, 2007

Customer Service Representative

Handled customer complaints, answered telephone calls and responsible for nightly deposits.

Education

Florida State University

August, 2005 - December, 2008

- Graduated Cum Laude (3.79 GPA) with Bachelor of Arts in Advertising from the College of Communication.
- Represented the university as a Florida State University cheerleader.